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Commission Clerk 0803 58
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:22 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Attachments: 08272-08.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative__Parties Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 07211-0%
DISTRIBUTION:

9/12/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC
Registration No. TI094, issued to The Dodson
Group, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC
Registration No. TI299, issued to Matrix
Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business
Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic
Communications, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Repulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC
Registration No. TI648, issued to UNICOM
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25-
4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC
Registration No. TJ196, issued to Uni-Tel
Communications Group, Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC
Registration No. TJ311, issued to Intelligence
Network Online, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
2540161, F.A.C, Repulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-T1, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-T1, 080359
T1, 080360-T1, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371-
TI, 080372-T1, 080373-TIL, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-T1, 080384-T1, 080385-T1, 080386-
T1, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-T1, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-T1, 080393-TI, G80397-
TI1, 080398-T1, 080400-TI, 080401-TI, 080403-T1, 080404-TI, 080405-T1, 080406-TI, 080416-
TI, 080417-T1, 080418-TI, 080420-TI
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ] DOCKET NO. 080358-TI
Registration No. TIJ355, issued to Vycera
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC }DOCKET NO. 080359-T1
Registration No. TJ478, issued to World
Business Center, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance * investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO, 080360-TI
Registration No. TI588, issued to QX Telecom
LLC d/b/a WQ Long Distance, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S,,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC j DOCKET NO. 080361-TI
Registration No. TJ601, issued to United
Telemanagement Systems, Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080362-TI
Registration No. TJ607, issued to Yak America
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-T1, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-T1, 080358-TI, 080359-
Ti, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-T1, 080364-TI, 080369-T1, 080370-T1, 080371-
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-T1, 080375-T1, 080377-T1, 080378-TI, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386-
TI, 080387-T1, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-T1, 080391-T1, 080392-TL, 080393-TI, 080397-
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-TL, 080403-T1, 080404-T}, 080405-T1, 080406-TI1, 080416-
TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-TI
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080363-TI
Registration No. TJ696, issued to Laser
Telecom, LLC, for apparent first-time violation
of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.AC.,, Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC }DOCKET NO. 080364-T]
Registration No. TJ700, issued to Esodus
Communications, Inc. d/b/a  Excelink
Communications d/b/a Instatone, for apparent
- first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
. Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC §j DOCKET NQ. 080369-TI
Registration No. TJ722, issued to Advanced
Telemanagement Group, Inc., for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S.,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment  Fees;  Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080370-TI
Registration No. TJ723, issued to NobelTel,
LLC, for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
FAC., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080371-TI
Registration No. TJ747, issued to Epixtar
Communications Corp., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies,




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-TL, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-T1, 080356-T1, 080358-T1, 080359-
T, 080360-T1I, 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-T1, 080369-T1, 080370-TI, 080371-
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386-
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-T1I, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-T1, 080393-T1, 080397-
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-T1, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-T1, 080406-TI, 080416-
TE, 080417-T1, 080418-T1I, 080420-T1
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In re: Compliance investigation of I[XC | DOCKET NO. 080372-T1
Registration No. TJ767, issued to Outside
Connection, Inc., for apparent (first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080373-TI
Registration No. TJ778, issued to Broadwing
Communications, LLC, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080375-TI
Registration No. TJ849, issued to Global
Touch Telecom, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-40161, F.AC., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies,

In re: Compliance investigation of I[XC § DOCKET NO. 080377-TI
Registration No. TI864, issued to Nautilus
Telecommunications, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and
Rule  25-4.0161, F.AC., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080378-TI
Registration No. TJ903, issued to Cheap-Tel,
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-TI, 080347-TI, 080348-T1, 080351-T1, 080356-T1, 080358-T1, 080359-
TI, 080360-T1, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371-
TI, 080372-TI, 080373-T1, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-T1, 080384-T1i, 080385-TI, 080386-
T, 080387-T1, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TL, 080393-TI, 080397-
TI, 080398-T1, 080400-T1, 080401-TI, 080403-T1, 080404-TI, 080405-T1, 080406-TI, 080416-
TL 080417-TI, 080418-T1, 080420-TI
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080384-TI
Registration No. TJ907, issued to United
American Technology, Inc., for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364,336, F.S., and
Rule  25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC f DOCKET NO. 080385-TI
Registration No. TJ913, issued to Zoom-[-Net
Communications, Inc. d/b/a ZinTel, for
apparent first-fime violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080386-TI
Registration No. TJO14, issued to Unlimited
Long Distance, Inc. d/b/a VersaTalk, for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, FA.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO, 080387-TI
Registration No. TJ934, issued to Xfone USA,
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance "investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080388-TI
Registration No. TJ941, issued to The '
Sunshine State Telephone Company, L.L.P.
d/b/a Sunshine State Total Communications,
for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-T1, 080347-T1, 080348-TI, 080351-TL, 080356-T1, 080358-TI, 080359-
TI, 080360-T1, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-T1, 080370-T1, 080371-
TI, 080372-T1, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-TI, 080385-T1, 080386-
TI, 080387-T1, 080388-TI, 080389-T1, 080390-TI, 08039!-TI, 080392-T1, 080393-T1, 080397-
TI, 080398-T1, 080400-T1, 080401-TI, 080403-T1, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-T1, 080416-
TI, 080417-TI, G80418-TI, 080420-T1
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ] DOCKET NO. 080389-TI
Registration No. TJ944, issued to DigitGlobal
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
2540161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080390-TI
Registration No.TJ965, issued to Business
Productivity =~ Solutions a  Minnesota
Corporation, Inc.,, for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080391-TI
Registration No. TJ999, issued to Worldnet
Group Telecom Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC §} DOCKET NO. 080392-TI
Registration No. TK052, issued to Interactive
Media Technologies, Inc. d/b/a GlobalTel, for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.AC,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080393-TI
Registration No. TK059, issued to Rebound
Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a REl Communications,
for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-T1, 080347-T1, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-T1, 080358-T1, 080359-
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371-
TI, 080372-T1, 080373-TL, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-T1, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386-
TL, 080387-T1, 080388-T1, 080389-TI, 080390-T1, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-Tl, 080397-
TI, 080398-T1, 080400-T1, 080401-TI, 080403-T1, 080404-TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 080416-
TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-T1
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in re: Compliance investigation of IXC f DOCKET NO. 080397-TI
Registration No. TKO070, issued to BLC :
Management LLC d/b/a Angles
Communication Solutions, for apparent first-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and
Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC §DOCKET NO. 080398-T1
Registration No. TK090, issued to Logical
Telecom, LP d/b/a LN Prepaid, for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, E.S,,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080400-TI
Registration No. TKO099, issued to OCS
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C, Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC } DOCKET NO. 080401-TI
Registration No. TKI113, issued to World
Connect, Inc. d/b/a El Mundo Connecta, for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC { DOCKET NO. 080403-Ti
Registration No. TK126, issued to Talkspan
Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.016]1, F.A.C,,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-TL, 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-T1, 080359-
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-T1, 080369-T1, 080370-T1, 080371~
T1, 080372-TI, 080373-T1, 080375-T1, 080377-T1, 080378-TI, 080384-T1, 080385-TI, 080386-
T1, 080387-TI, 080388-T1I, 080389-TI, 080390-TI, 080391-TIL, 080392-T1, 080393-TI, 080397-
TL, 080398-T1, 080400-TI, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404-'1‘1 080405-T1, 080406-TI, 080416-
TI, 080417-TI1, 080418-T1, 080420-TI
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ]| DOCKET NO. 080404-TI
Registration No. TK131, issued to Lyca Tel,
LLC, for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC § DOCKET NO. (80405-T]
‘Registration No. TK133, issued to TYBE
COMMUNICATIONS INC., for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S,,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,, Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ] DOCKET NO. 080406-TI
Registration No. TKI139, issued to
ZTELEPHONY LLC d/b/a Worldnet, for
apparent first-time violation of Section
364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C,
Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC ] DOCKET NO. 080416-TI
Registration No. TK142, issued to WinSonic
Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp., for apparent
first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S,,
and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080417-TI
Registration No. TK152, issued to Prima
Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4,0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.




ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI

DOCKET NOS. 080346-TT, 080347-T1, 080348-T1, 080351-T1, 080356-T1, 080358-TT, 080359-
TI, 080360-TI, 080361-TI, 080362-T1, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369-TI, 080370-TI, 080371-
TI, 080372-T1, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-T1, 080385-T1, 080386-
TI, 080387-TI, 080388-TI, 080389-TI, 080390-T1, 080391-TI, 080392-T1, 080393-TI, 080397-
TI, 080398-T1, 080400-TIL, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404-TI, 080405-T1, 080406-T1, 080416-
TI, 080417-TI, 080418-TI, 080420-T1
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In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080418-TI
Registration No. TK155, issued to DialTone &
More, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

In re: Compliance investigation of IXC | DOCKET NO. 080420-TI
Registration No. TK176, issued to E-Phone | ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI
Communications LLC, for apparent first-time | ISSUED: September 8, 2008
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

CONSUMMATING ORDER

BY THE COMMISSION:

By Order No. PSC-08-0524-PAA-TI, issued August 14, 2008, this Commission proposed
to take certain action, subject to a Petition for Formal Proceeding as provided in Rule 25-22.029,
Florida Administrative Code. No protest has been filed to the order, in regard to the above
mentioned docket. 1t is, therefore,

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Comumission that Order No. PSC-08-0524-
PAA-TT has become effective and final. It is further

ORDERED that these dockets shall remain open upon receipt of the imposed penalty and
cost of collection, together totaling $500, and Regulatory Assessment Fees,.including any
statutory late payment charges, from each entity or upon cancellation of that entity’s IXC tariff
and registration..



ORDER NO. PSC-08-0577-CO-TI :

DOCKET NOS. 080346-T1, 080347-T1, 080348-T1, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359-
TI, 080360-T1, 080361-TI1, 080362-TI, 080363-T1, 080364-TI, 080369-T1, 080370-T1, 080371-
T1, 080372-T1, 080373-T1, 080375-TI, 080377-T1, 080378-TI, 080384-T1, 080385-TI, 080386-
TI, 080387-T1, 080388-TI, 080389-T1, 080390-T1, 080391-TI, 080392-T1, 080393-TI, 080397-
TI, 080398-T1, 080400-T1, 0830401-T1, 080403-TI, 080404-T1, 080405-T1, 080406-T1, 080416-
TI, 080417-T1, 080418-TI, 080420-TI
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 8th day of September, 2008.

o )

ANN COLE
Commission Clerk

(SEAL)

VSM

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida
Statutes, to notify parties of any judicial review of Commission orders that is available pursuant
to Section 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This
notice should not be construed to mean all requests for judicial review will be granted or result in
the relief sought.

Any party adversely affected by the Commission’s final action in this matter may request
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or
the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or wastewater utility by filing a
notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk and filing a copy of the notice of appeal
and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30)
days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate
Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure.



Commission Clerk 020 369 |

From: System Administrator

To: bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 4:12 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com on 9/10/2008 4:12 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<malil.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>

done
faxed 041208



Commission Clerk o0 358

From: System Administrator

To: dgietzen@vycera.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 4:16 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 317210)

Your message did not reach sorne or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

dgietzen@vycera.com on 9/10/2008 4:16 PM
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7>
done

faxed odfi2[6s



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Winston's T-Mail

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 5:42 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

- hot on pa

Order or ¢ma ) I l l5+
e issued by tt

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 317210}
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Winston's T-Mail on 9/10/2008 5:41 PM

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator.
<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #4.4.7>



CLK Official Filing****9/8/2008 8:50 AM bl

Matilda Sanders  “95¢ -OR - 0577~ C6-7] 0%03 55
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 8:50 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Victor McKay
biect: : .

Subject Order / Notice Submitted !O FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 9/8/2008 8:48:00 AM XAdministrative__Parties _Consumer
Docket Number: 080346-Ti DOCUMENT NO. 07271~ Qg
Filename / Path: 1:120081080346\080346C0vsm.doc

nename Tra DISTRIBUTION:

CONSUMMATING ORDER (multiple dockets) '
Pnbo

2 faxed
O wmaied
1O emailed
10 certified



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAIerrER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Advanced Telemanagement Group, Inc. TI722 bob.maguire@atgvoicedata.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TK070 rwilson@anglescs.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TI778 dan.meldazis@broadwing.com No
Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota TI96S aeconomou@mettel.net No
Corporation, 1

DialTone & More, Inc. TK155 ksmith@dtmphone.com No
E-Phone Communications LLC TK176 ephone_communications@yahoo.com No
El Mundo Connecta TK113 kristacrocker{@aol.com No
Epixtar Communications Corp. TI747 jasan@epixtar.com No
Global Touch Telecom, inc. TI849 crees@globaltouchtelecom.com No
GlobalTel TK052 Infro@globaltel.com No
Instatone TI700 commercxpo@aol.com No
Intelligence Network Online, Inc. TI311 george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TJ696 rchauncey@BETA-1.com No
LN Prepaid TK090 raul@logical.com.mx No
Lyca Tel, LLC TK.131 soma(@lycatel.com No
Matrix Business Technologies TI299 sklopack@matrixbt.com No
Nautilus Telecommunications, Inc. TI864 vihester@nautilustelecommunications.com No
NobelTel, LL.C TI723 richi@nobeltel.com No
OCS Communications, Inc. TK09% richard@rfowen.com No
QOutside Connection, Inc. TI767 brian@outsideconnectioninc.net No
Prima Communijcations, Inc TK152 reg@regnumgroup.com No
REI Communications TK059 rei@reicommunications.com No
Sunshine State Total Commumications Ti941 richard.saskowski(@comcast.net Na
Talkspan Inc. TK126 talkspan@talkspan.com No
The Dodson Group, Inc. Ti094 jdodson@saveitnow.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TK133 Tybecom@gmail.com No
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. TI196 bobb@unitelgroup.com No
UNICOM Communications, LLC TI648 dom@unicomcommunications.com No
United American Technology, Inc. TI907 tom@uatmow.com No
United Telemanagement Systems, Inc. TI601 rwgulledge@aol.com No
VersaTalk TI914 versatalk@yahoo.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TJI355 dgietzen@vycera.com Ne
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TK142 breed@wdcsn.net No
World Business Center, Inc. TI478 Sandra@wbccom.net No
Worldnet TK139 info(@ztelephony.com No
Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. TI999 info@world-nt.com No
WQ Long Distance TI588 eddie.mishan@emsonusa.com No
Xfone USA, Inc. TI934 danw@ntscom.com No
Yak America Inc. TI607 brovet@yak.ca No
ZinTel Ti1913 mail@zintelco.com No

Printed on 9/8/2008 at 2:21:58 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: dan.meldazis@broadwing.com

Sent: Monday, Septernber 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<corp.global.level3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found>



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Soma@lycatel.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients,

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM '

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Soma@lycatel.com on 9/8/2008 2:23 PM

The e-mait system was unable to deliver the message, but did not repart a spedific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< smitp-in-124.livemail.co.uk #5.0.0 X-Postfix; maiidir delivery failed: Mailbox disk space quota  exceeded, please try again later.>

gofced 04]03 0%



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Tybecom@gmail.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Tybecom@gmail.com on $/8/2008 2:23 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please>

done
Faxed 09[08[08



Commission Clerk

.
From: System Administrator
To: rwilson@anglescs.com
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Pubilic Service Commission: (Email ID = 31721Q)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
rwilson@anglescs.com on 5/8/2008 2:23 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.,
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 >

dine
faxed OCI/WIOS



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: ksmith@dtmphone.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverabie: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 317210)
Sent: "9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient(s} could not be reached:;

ksmith@dtmphone.com on $/8/2008 2:22 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

e ac St 1 95,40
clove
faxcd 09)09] &



Commission Clerk

From: ‘System Administrator

To: rwgulledge@aol.com

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:23 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: ~  Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Sent: 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
rwgulledge@aol.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was @ SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

dove

Caxed 09/09)08



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Infro@globaltel.com

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
Infro@globaltel.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.6 smtp;550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel com> User unknown; rejecting>

gﬁ:fd 0afog]og



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net

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
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted>

done

Faxed 04/0308



Commission Clerk

From: Systemn Administrator

To: info@world-nt.com

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
info@world-nt.com on 9/8/2008 2:22 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com:, Recipient unknown>

done

Laxed 0afo%/o8



Commission Clerk

0
From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@p01c11m107.mxlogic.net] 'Fé OQ(OQ 0g

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:22 PM
To: Commission Clerk
Subject: Mail delivery failed

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address failed:

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown

Included is a copy of the message header:
Received: from unknown [207.156.28.3] (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us)

by p01lcllml07.mxlogic.net (mxl_mta-5.7.0-1)

with ESMTP id 36d465c84.3626056624.70382.00-059.p01¢c11ml107 .mxlogic.net (envelope-from
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>);

Mon, 08 Sep 2008 12:22:27 -0600 (MDT)
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959);

Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_ = NextPart_001 01C911DF.D78CBEE7"

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D403S1C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D3D4@psc-exc-2k3 . .psc.state. £1l . .us>
X¥-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Crder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MEnFMOHYb /A==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us:
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US»>
Bee: :
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA20:01C911DF]



Commission Clerk
A

From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com d

Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 2:24 PM the / g
To: Commission Clerk (d l 7]
Subject: Delivery failure faxed 09/0%

Message from yahoo.com. 7
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es).

<versatalka@yahoo.coms:
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been
disabled or discontinued [#102].

--- Original message follows.
The original message 1is over SK. Message truncated.

Return-Path: <commissionclerkepsc.state.fl.us>
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.3]
Authentication-Results: mta3l9.mail.re4.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us;
domainkeys=neutral (no sig)
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) (207.156.28.3)
by mta319.mail.re4.yahoc.com with SMTP; Mcn, 08 Sep 2008 11:22:49 -0700
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.3959);
Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:27 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
Content-clasgss: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_= NextPart 001_01C911DF.D78C86E7"
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210}
Date: Mon, 8 Sep 2008 14:22:24 -0400
Megsage-1ID: «7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BBSDDS3A07A4D3D4@psc-exc-2k3 .psc.state. £l .us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 317210)
Thread-Index: AckR39d3fF9+dXRXS92MENFMOHYb /A==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK®PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Bcc: :
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 08 Sep 2008 18:22:27.0266 (UTC) FILETIME=[D8FDCA20:01C911DF}

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.

_=_ NextPart_00l1_01C911DF.D78C86E7
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----_= NextPart_002_01C911DF.D78C86E7"

------ _= NextPart_002_01C911DF.D78C86E7
Content-Type: text/plain; charset="isoc-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the 0ff= ice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it 1s used to= process your
reply.=20



CLK Official Filing****8/14/2008 10:00 AM il

1
~
Matilda Sanders TS - 08 - 052¥-PAa =T CR035%
From: Gloria Ross
Sent; Thursday, August 14, 2008 9:58 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Victor McKay .
Subject; Order / Notice Submitted 4_@[%
Date and Time: 8/14/2008 9:55:00 AM - ;ﬁ 3' .
Docket Number: 080346-T1 & B
Filename / Path: 1:\200810803461080346vsm.doc \! -’; N

Order Type: Imposes Fine
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMALIL AST
NAME CODE ADDRESS co\cm?;g?lzorv
DIRECTORY

Advanced Telemanagement Group, Inc. T)722 bob.maguire@gatgvorcedata.com No
Angles Communication Solutions TKO70 rwilson@anglescs.com No
Broadwing Communications, LLC TI778 dan.meldazis@@broadwing.com No
Business Productivity Solutions a Minnesota TI9G6S aeconomou(@mettel.net No
Corporation, |

DialTone & More, Inc. TK155 ksmith@dtmphone.com No
E-Phone Communications LLC TK176 ephone_communications{@yahoo com No
El Mundo Connecta TKI113 kristacrocker@aol.com No.
Epixtar Communications Corp. 11747 Jason@epixtar.com No
Global Touch Telecom, Inc. TJ849 crees@globaltouchtelecom.com No
GlobalTel TKO052 Infro@globaltel.com No
Instatone TI700 commercxpo@gaol.com No
Intelligence Network Omline, Inc. TI311 george@intnet.net No
Laser Telecom TJ696 rchauncey{@BETA-1.com No
LN Prepaid TK090 raul@logical.com.mx No
Lyea Tel, LLC TKI131 soma@lycatel.com No
Matrix Business Technologies Ti299 sklopack@matrixbt.com No
Nautilus Telecommunications. Ine. TIRG4 vlhester@@nautilustelecommunrications.com No
NobelTel, LLC TI723 rich@nobeltel.com No
OCS Communications, Inc. TK099 richard{crfowen.com No
Qutside Connection, Inc. Ti767 brian@outsideconnectioninc.net No
Prima Communicatiens, Inc TK152 TEgTEENUIMEroup.com No
REI Communications TKO59 rei@@reicommunications.com No
Sunshine State Total Communications TI941 richard saskowskiggcomcast.net No
Talkspan Inc. TK126 talkspan{atalkspan.com No
The Dodson Group, Inc. TI094 Jdodson@saveitnow.com No
TYBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. TK133 Tybecom@gmail.com No
Uni-Tel Communications Group, Inc. TI196 bobb@unitelgroup.com No
UNICOM Communications, LLC TI648 dom@unicomcommunications.com No
United Amernican Technology, Inc. TI907 tomE@uatnow.com No
United Telemanagement Systems, Inc. TI601 rwgulledge@aol.com No
VersaTalk TJ914 versatalk(@yahoo.com No
Vycera Communications, Inc. TI355 dgietzen@vycera.com No
WinSonic Digita] Media Group, Ltd. Corp. TK142 breed@wdcsn.net No
World Business Center, Inc. TJ478 Sandra@wbccom.net No
Worldnet TK139 info@eztelephony.com No
Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. TI999 info@world-nt.com No
WQ Long Distance TJ588 eddie.mishan{@emsonusa.com No
Xfone USA, Inc. TJ934 danw(@ntscom.com No
Yak America Inc. TJ607 brovet@yak.ca Ne
ZinTel Ti913 mazil{@zintelco.com 1 No

Printed on 8142008 at 2:44:46 PM
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Commission Clerk TJ (9%9

From: Mail Delivery System [Mailer-Daemon@eighox.net] 0‘ e

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM ) h

To: Commission Clerk -

Subject: Maitl delivery failed: returning message to sender m ﬂ\l Cd 0% [ |5l08

This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you sent could not be delivered to one or more of its recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address(es) failed:

rchauncey beta-lco_if@pop.ipower.com
(generated from rchauncey@beta-1.com)
mailbox is full: retry timeout exceeded

—————— This is a copy of the message's headers. ------

Return-path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Received: from bosimpincoOl.eighox.net ([10.20.13.1})

by bosmailscan06.eigbox.net with esmtp (Exim)

id 1KThou-00055n-vx

for rchauncey@beta-1.com; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:13 -0400
Received: from mail.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.3])

by bosimpinctl.eigbox.net with NO UCE

id 2J1B1a040c041htK09J1Bsk; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:13 -0400
X-EN-OrigIP: 207.156.28.3
X-EN-IMPSID: 2J1Blal40041htK09J1Bsk
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC{6.0.3790.3959) ;

Thu, 14 Aug 20068 14:45:11 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
X-MIMEQLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="----_= NextPart 001 01C8FE3D.E058A339"
Subject: Order or Notice isgsued by the Public Serxrvice Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ARBB24D4091C67D45BB5DDY3A07A4D3IS5@psc-exe-2k3 .pse.state . fl.us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514}
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDis8rshBHmIzCA==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK®@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Beco:
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC} FILETIME={E2068F40:01C8FER3D]
X-EN-Class: impinc



Commission Clerk [ KO 5’2.

From: System Administrator

To: Infro@globaltel.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
Infro@globaltel.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator,
<ail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smitp;550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 <Infro@globaltel.com:> User unknown; rejecting>

done
faxed 091508



Commission Clerk | TJ 7‘97

From: Sysiem Administralor

To: brian@outsideconnectioninc.net

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514}
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient{s} could not be reached:
brian@outsideconnectioninc.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server, Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relay not permitted:>

\O\no
Eaxcd 02/ 15/02



Commission Clerk TJ qqq

From: Systerm Administrator

To: info@world-nt.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
info@world-nt.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 <info@world-nt.com>, Recipient unknown>

clone

faxed s 15/0



Commission Clerk 1 KI55

From: Syslem Adminislralor

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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Pubiic Service Commission (Email ID = 136514}
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:
ksmith@dtmphone.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that

fails, contact your administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0>

done
faxed 0815 o8



Commission Clerk TJ (90 |

From: System Admnistrator

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
rwgulledge@aol.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip; 550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND>

faxed 65 15 /0%



TKo7o

Commission Clerk

From: System Admimnstrator

To: rwilson@anglescs.com

Sent; Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM

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
rwilson@anaglescs.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 >

dine
faxed 6&[18/0¢



Commission Clerk l Kl 33

From: System Administrator

To: Tybecom@gmail.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emalil ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach some or alt of the intended recipients.

Subiject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

Tybecom@gmail.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator.
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smip;550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please>

done
??XCA 0‘6/ |5[0g



Commission Clerk TKH'Z

From: System Adminislrator

To: breed@wdcsn.net

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

The foltowing recipient({s} could not be reached:
breed@wdcsn.net on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<mail.atl.wdcsn.net #5.1.1>

done
fgxcd o 18



Commission Clerk TJOI “—\-

From: MAILER-DAEMON@yahoo.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:46 PM , Uhe

To: Commission Clerk Cd [0
Subject: Detivery failure 'FQX' OQ (5 g

Message from yahoo.com.
Unable to deliver message to the following address(es) .

<versatalk@yahoo.com>:
Sorry your message to versatalk@yahoo.com cannot be delivered. This account has been
disabled or discontinued [#102].

--- Original message follows.
The original message is over SK. Message truncated.

Return-Path: <commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>
X-Originating-IP: [207.156.28.3]
Authentication-Results: mtall9.mail.rel3.yahoo.com from=psc.state.fl.us;
domainkeys=neutral {no sig)
Received: from 207.156.28.3 (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us) (207.156.28.3)
by mtall9.mail.rel.yahoo.com with SMTP; Thu, 14 Aug 2008 31:45:15 -0700
Recelved: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.13471) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC{6.0.3790.3959);
Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
X-MIMEQLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_= NextPart_ 0(01_O01C8FE3D.E058A939"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:0% -0400
Message-ID: «<7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D355@psc-exc-2k3 . psc.state. £l . us>
X-Ms-Has~Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514}
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFKGCPCpQDi8r8hEHMIZCA==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us>
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Bcce:
Return-FPath: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 {(UTC) FILETIME=[E2068F40:01C8FE3D]

This is a multi-part message in MIME format.
—————— _=_NextPart_ 001 _01CBFE3D.E058A939

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundarv=”7777_= NextPart 002 OlCSFE3D.EG58A333"

-~~~ = NextPart 002 01CBFE3D.E058A939
Content-Type: rext/nlzin; charset="1s0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: guoted-printable

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commi= ssion.=20

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Off= ice of
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to= process your
reply.=20



Commission Clerk | ﬂ (g(ﬁ

From: Maii Delivel'y Syslem [MAILER-DAEMON@p0ic1im002.mxlogic.net]
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:45 PM
To: Commission Clerk

done
Subject: Mait delivery failed ‘FQYCd 62 I 1;/ D‘Z

‘This message was created automatically by mail delivery software.

A message that you have sent could not be delivered to one or more recipients. This is a
permanent error. The following address failed:

<brovet@yak.ca>: 550 5.1.1 User unknown

Inciuded is a copy of the message header:
Received: from unknown [207.156.28.3] (EHLO mail.psc.state.fl.us)
by p0lclim002.mxlogic.net (mxl mta-5.6.1-1)
with ESMTP id 83474484 .3166800816.10365.00-205.p01c11m002 . mxlogic.net {envelope-from
<commissionclerk@psc.state.fl.us>);
Thu, 14 Aug 2008 12:45:12 -0600 {MDT)
Received: from psc-exc-2k3.psc.state.fl.us ([207.156.28.134]) by mail.psc.state.fl.us with
Microsoft SMTPSVC{6.0.3790.3959);
Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:11 -0400
X-Ninja-PIM: Scanned by Ninja
X-MIMECLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.5
Content-class: urn:content-classes:message
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----_=_ NextPart_ 001 _01CBFE3D.E058A933"
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Date: Thu, 14 Aug 2008 14:45:09 -0400
Message-ID: <7224DD12ABB24D4091C67D45BB5DDS3A07A4D355@psc-eXe-2K3 . psc.state. £l .us>
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes
Thread-Topic: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Thread-Index: Acj+PeBjlFkGCPCpQDiBr8haHmIzCA==
From: "Commission Clerk" <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us»
Reply-To: "Records Clerk" <CLERK&PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Bce:
Return-Path: CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 14 Aug 2008 18:45:11.0860 (UTC) FILETIME=[{E2068F40:01C8FE3D]
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: dan.meldazis@broadwing.com

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 2:48 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)

Your message did not reach scme or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136514)
Sent: 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The following recipient{s) could not be reached:
dan.meldazis@broadwing.com on 8/14/2008 2:45 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<corp.globailevel3.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not foung>

done
Paxed 6%[15]0%



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

=

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080358-T1 Date Docketed: 06/23/200 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ355, issued
to Vycera Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.5., and Rule 25-4.0161,
Company: Vycera Communications, Inc. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommnications
Companies.
CLK - TORUESPONDENCE
revve Paraes_ Consumer
(593 225 77-93%
Official Filing Date: Expiration: mCUMEN'Z s “D
Last Day to Suspend: DISTRIBUTION:
Referred to: ADM CLK (P ECR GCL PIF RCA SGA
({3 indicates OPR) [x ] [ x| [ x ] ] I i ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu
Program Module Al3(a); AlD WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Sstaff Counsel 39,
, 40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commrissioners ADM
Exam
AlL cT ED MM AG SK (9} ED MM AG SK
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’ /.

Docket No.080358-T1 Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. T1355, issued
to Vycera Communications, Inc., for apparent first-time
violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,

Company: Vycera Communications, Inc. F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Official Fiting Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK Py ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) | | x 1 I x| | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlQ WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Pocket NONE 06/23/2008
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/11/2008
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsal V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/09/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALl Cr ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: MIRV\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/0972008 °

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




